

## Social Committee Minutes

8/12/2021 @7:30p

Zoom Meeting

### **ATTENDEES:**

April Morris

Kelly Wauls

Bridget Smith

Emily Green

Jen Desko

Shannon Yanovitch

Laurie Efremidis

Vonny Talley

Amy Mead

Michele Rogers

Melissa Broussard

### **Absent Members:**

Kelly Joyner

Nikki Worcester

Stacey Pulliam

- Welcomed present members and started meeting
- Sub-committees Review for 2022:
  - Reminded members to sign up for sub-committees for next year
  - Members can help with more than one sub-committee
  - It is expected that everyone would participate in the bigger events
- August 13<sup>th</sup> -Family Movie Night at the Pool~8:30 pm
  - Committee volunteers: Nikki and Michele confirmed
  - April will help with set up
  - Michele will grab the movie, Luca
  - Snacks and water for sale again, \$1 each
- August 21<sup>st</sup> -Luau
  - Volunteers: Kelly W., Melissa, Emily and Nikki (hourly)
  - Emailed to confirm hula/fire thrower this week. Received an email canceling booking (confirmed 5/1/2021) without explanation. Reached out to other companies with no response. Will have event without it.
  - Bartender hired to serve adult and kid-friendly drinks with umbrella
  - Decorations from various members to help with theme
  - Pitt's BBQ (for purchase) and Kona Ice (expense covered) confirmed
  - All agreed that this will be the last we have this event with school starting earlier and members having vacation close to event
- August 28<sup>th</sup>-Adult night
  - Discussed pool games-Olympic competition/obstacle course
  - Beer pong, other table games (working with pool committee)

- Teen Trivia Night-April and Nikki
  - Nikki was not present for the meeting. Will delay this event for the Spring
  - Will try to use Jack Box. Still need to navigate/figure out how to use this.
  
- Welcoming Committee-Michele provided update
  - Swag cost/budget was discussed. Will have to wait until next year.
  - Laurie mentioned having new neighbors participate in a scavenger hunt around neighborhood to find places that they need to know, take a pic at each place and submit for a swag bag with goodies from local places.
  - Will contact local businesses to put additional items in bags
  - For now, we can do monthly Happy Hour socials for new neighbors
  
- 2022 Budget Discussion:
  - Currently 810 homes/households. Budget hasn't changed in 2 years. Requesting an increase in our budget to be able to put on bigger events to accommodate our neighborhood without the need for sponsors (very hard to get) or charge neighbors for certain events
  - Laurie, April, Kelly W and Vonny worked on new budget
  - 2022 Budget will be submitted to HOA this month
  
- September 3<sup>rd</sup>, final movie night of the season
  - Volunteers have already signed up
  
- September 17<sup>th</sup>-Live Band \$30/family- April provided update
  - Time changed to 6:30-8:30 pm
  - Eventbrite event created and active
  - Smashed RVA and Westray's will be here 5-8p
  
- Market @New Market-Stacey is leading this event
  - She is not present for this meeting
  - Vendors will be located across from the NM clubhouse
  - Food trucks did not do as well in NM and prefer to stay in RounTrey
  
- September 25<sup>th</sup>, Daddy Daughter Dance-Shannon provided update
  - COVID19 concern-will continue to move forward and follow guidelines
  - Will put photo booth outside and have tents outside if needed
  - Will delay again if cases continue to increase as school starts up
  - All vendors are booked
  
- October 2<sup>nd</sup>-RounTrey Run/Walk 4 Hope-April provided update
  - Commonwealth Timing and Run4Hope committee are running event
  - No help needed from social committee for this event
  - Breakfast vendor and Kona Ice booked

- October 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>-Fall Festival-April provided update
  - All vendors are confirmed
  - Will pay for a 2<sup>nd</sup> face painter for Sunday
  - Sign-up genius will be created by Kelly W. to get help for the event
  
- October 16<sup>th</sup>-Yard Sale, 8-12N scheduled, rain or shine
  
- October 29<sup>th</sup>-Halloween Event, 7-11 pm
  - DJ is booked, will ask about a smoke machine
  - Members have plenty of decorations to use. We will provide refreshments.
  - Will have a sign-up genius for 2-3 chaperones
  
- November 3<sup>rd</sup>-Traveling Vineyard in NM
  - Confirmed for 36 slots (possibly outside due to COVID)
  - Laurie and April are hosting again
  
- November 6, 2021-Mommy/Son Event \$15/family
  - Discussed having a theme (Knight, Rock Star, Rodeo). Settled on having no theme this year will ask neighbors to dress up for event
  - We will get the same vendors as Daddy Daughter Dance
  - DJ is booked
  
- Holiday Party-Winter Wonderland January 8, 2022
  - Will get it catered. Vonny will reach out to Mosaic, DeFazios and Garnish Catering to get quotes
  - Laurie has secured a 10 x 40 inflatable white tent for outside with bartender and possible DJ in the tent. Requesting warmers
  - Members have decorations to use for event
  - Amy suggested having neighborhood kids make snowflakes to decorate the clubhouse for event